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6. APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT | 3-4
OF THE DEN TAPAS BAR, 15 BRIDGE STREET, HEREFORD. HR4 9DF -
LICENSING ACT 2003







AGENDA ITEM 6

From: The Licensing Guys [ Licensing ] <licensing@thelicensingguys.com>

Sent: 08 July 2021 09:07

To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Paul Neades <paul@thelicensingguys.com>

Subject: FW: Proposed DPS for 15 Bridge Street, HEREFORD now to be known as CORA Restaurant

Dear Licensing,

We have now had the opportunity to enquire of the Police whether Ms REDMOND would be acceptable to
them as the DPS for Cora. You will be aware that we have already submitted the papers to vary her to
become the DPS at The Den so they will be aware of her, coupled with the fact that her career history is in
managing Licensed Premises that lie within the Force Area.

You will see from the below email that they confirm that they have no objection to her being the DPS with
regard to this application. Only the Police are permitted to object to a person becoming a DPS and then
only on the narrow grounds mentioned in our earlier email, and they do not.

Consequently we would like to press ahead in nominating her as the newly proposed DPS as part of this
application process.

Thank you very much.

Kind Regards

Nick SEMPER

Director at The Licensing Guys Ltd
W: 01432 700024

M: 07890 105387
licensing@thelicensingguys.com

the

LICENSING
GUYS

REQUEST A

BROCHURE

From: West Mercia Police

Sent: 12 July 2021 14:51

To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Proposed DPS for 15 Bridge Street, HEREFORD now to be known as CORA Restaurant
Hi

Yes | can confirm that | have spoken with Nick Semper and | have no objections

Regards

PC 2368
MATES/Licensing/COVID Bronze Officer
Harm Hub Hereford Police Station

Marshall, Caroline (Democratic Services Officer) 3
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